Eco, Debbie

From: Countryman, Ryan

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Eco, Debbie

Subject: FW: Re-introduction for Roads and Access

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Re-introduction is authorized.

From: Nehring, Nate <nate.nehring@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:46 AM

To: Countryman, Ryan <Ryan.Countryman@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Wiita, Russell <Russell.Wiita@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: RE: Re-introduction for Roads and Access

Hi Ryan,

Yes, | don’t remember there being any controversy around this item (if I'm wrong please let me know). So, I’'m fine with
re-introducing this. Thanks!

Nate

From: Countryman, Ryan <Ryan.Countryman@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 8:12 AM

To: Nehring, Nate <nate.nehring@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Cc: Wiita, Russell <Russell.Wiita@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: Re-introduction for Roads and Access

Importance: High

CM Nehring,

Last week’s planning committee meeting included a briefing on proposed changes related to roads and access (Ord 21-
106/ECAF 2021-1085). This is being scheduled for a hearing, likely February 23. Since action is being scheduled for after
February 1, this needs a councilmember to re-introduce the item to keep it alive to the hearing. See below.

Would you like to have this item re-introduced?

Thank you!

Ryan

From: Eco, Debbie <Debbie.Eco@snoco.org>

Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2022 2:56 PM

To: Countryman, Ryan <Ryan.Countryman@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Cc: Wiita, Russell <Russell.Wiita@co.snohomish.wa.us>




Subject: 2021 Lapsed and No Action Report
Importance: High

Hi Ryan,

| am finalizing the 2021 Lapse and No Action Reports. | only have one item for Planning this year.
The following ordinance will need to be re-introduced by February 15t or it will lapse and be
finalized. | don’t have any motions for Planning Committee. Please let me know if you have other
items on your list that | might be missing.

Please respond no later than Thursday noon, January 27™. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thank you, Debbie.

1. Ordinance 21-106/2021-1085 Relating to Growth Management; amending development
regulations in Chapters 30.24 and 30.41 SCC pertaining to Roads and Access

a. This was introduced by Councilmember Nehring on December 20, 2021

b. This ordinance will be scheduled for public hearing on February 23, 2022, and needs to be re-
introduced by February 15t

c. Please provide me with Councilmember Nehring’s or another councilmember’s written
authorization for re-introduction via e-mail and | will affix their electronic signature to the
existing introduction slip.

2.48.175 Lapse and reintroduction of ordinances.

A proposed ordinance that is not passed by the council by the end of the calendar year in which it is introduced
lapses if not reintroduced, passed, or defeated by February 1 of the following year. A proposed ordinance is
reintroduced upon filing with the clerk of the council with the signature of at least one council member on a
reintroduction form approved by the clerk. A proposed ordinance that is reintroduced retains the number
originally assigned by the clerk. (Last updated May 17, 2011)

Debbie Eco, CMC

Clerk of the Council

Snohomish County Council

425-388-7038

Please be advised: All e-mail correspondence sent to and from this e-mail address is subject to the State of Washington's Public Records Act (chapter
42.56 RCW).

E-mail and data attached to e-mail (including metadata) sent to and from this e-mail address may be monitored and archived, and may be disclosed
to third parties pursuant to state law.



